OFFICE OF CONSTABLE
Bobby Gutierrez
Williamson County Precinct 3

MEMORANDUM

To: Williamson County Commissioners Court
From: Bobby Gutierrez, Constable Precinct 3
Date: November 13, 2012

Subject: Confirmation of Deputy Appointment

In accordance with LGC 86.011, | respectfully request your confirmation to the
appointment of Mario Cmet as Deputy Constable Precinct 3 to fill a position
vacancy from approved resources.

Mario Cmet successfully completed an extensive selection process and
background investigation to ensure we selected an experienced, well qualified
and high caliber individual to serve Williamson County law enforcement.

Mario Cmet has 22 years of municipal police experience. He possesses Master
Peace Officer, Instructor and SWAT certifications. He is fluent in Spanish which
will also be helpful with better serving our community. His recent relocation to our
area will be a good fit in customer service and community relations. We believe
he possesses the experience, maturity and integrity needed to be an effective
Precinct 3 Deputy Constable.

Your confirmation of Mario Cmet as an appointed Precinct 3 Deputy Constable
will fill a position vacancy to serve our community.

e

Bobby Gutierrez, Constable Precinct 3

Respecitfully,



